Board of Directors Meeting Kingston Lake (Great Pond) Association March 29, 2023 @ 7:00 PM Kingston Community Library Minutes

- Call to Order Muriel Ingalls. Meeting called to order at 7:05
 Members present: John Halloran, Larry Smith, Reid Van Huelen, Betsey Bixby,
 Holly Ouellet, Jim Voss, Rosalie and David Grenon, Linda Corson and Muriel Ingalls.
- Secretary's Report for February 22, 2023 accepted as printed.
- Treasurer's Report Ben Bixby. No New activity

Old Business from the October 20meeting

- .1. Use Tori at the town Hall to locate home owners and their addresses of folks around the lake. Holly volunteered to try and get names and addresses of folks who live around the lake to add to our database.
- 2. Committed to improving the Regatta with course markers and publicity
- 3. Life Jacket Station Publicity and roll out. Waiting for final go ahead from the Select Board. Will invite Patti Weinhold to our April meeting

New Business

- Lake Host Grant submitted on 3/7/23 Award \$3230. 2022 we had 2592 inspections, 114% local match, 2 ramps. This year's match \$2500 from the town of Kingston in KCC budget. 3230 plus 2500 = 5730 for payroll to support Lake Hosts. Leigh Komonick will be the coordinator. Several lake hosts returning. Leigh will be at our April meeting
- Status on Watershed Grant through Camp Lincoln- Bell Environmentalists approved by Select Board to proceed with the Grant. 2 meetings postponed due to weather. Waiting for a new date in April for the steering committee to meet.
- Paddle Plunge Camp Lincoln Muriel is a judge. The Board approved \$500 towards Scholarship for needy children. April 15, 2023 at 10 AM
- Timeline of Events
 Feb- Lake Host Grant submitted. Announcements will be made in April. May 13
 State Park Clean Up- Muriel will contact Phil Coombs to get town support. June
 20 water sampling. June Membership meeting June 28 presentation "Soak Up
 the Rain" speaker Lisa Loosigian. July 18 water sampling. Regatta July 31.
 August 15 Water Sampling. September 19 water sampling. September 8. 9, 10
 Kingston Days
- Kingston Days moved to September 8,9 10. Plan is to have an information table and sell KLA Calendar. Anyone interested in heading up this project? It will include gathering pictures for the calendar and using a format to organize the calendar and have ready for Kingston Days. Publicity will begin in April for requests for lake pictures.
- Fund raising activities for 2023- 2024 Kingston Lakes/Ponds Calendar

- KLA newsletter in progress. Anyone interested in contributing to the newsletter can email their entries to Muriel at dmingalls@comcast.net. Newsletter to be mailed by the first week in May. John Halloran will do an article on the status of the water sampling.
- Officers and Board of Directors list to be reviewed on 4/26/2023
- Jim Voss reported on Planning Board Activities: Sale of Lone Tree Boy Scout Camp to be sold on Country Pond as condos. On going concerns about Summit and the purchase of Sears Logistics space.

Next meeting – April 26, 2023 Adjourn